P. 0. Box 1536
Midland, Texas 79702
May 24, 1993

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Resource Area Headquarters
P. O. Box 1778

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

'

Re: NM041652 - W. H. Rhodes Federal "A" (34)
Well No. 7, Sec. 22, T-26-S, R-37-E

NM254790 - Rhodes Yates Unit (34)
Well No. 19, Sec. 27, T-26-S, R-37-E

NM041652 - W. H. Rhodes Federal "B" NCT-1 (34) ‘
Well Nos. 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, & 31
Sec. 26 and 27, T-26-S, R-37-E

Lea County, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Barry Hunt
Realty Specialist

Dear Mr. Hunt:

This letter is written to advise you that I am the surface owner
on the above-captioned land and I do not want and/or waive my
right to have an EPA or a BLM archaeological survey performed on
my property.

Sincerely yours,

TOM LINEBERY°7T

CWH/






